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Memorandum

TO: Mr. Paul Kautz, New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

FROM: Jeremy Winston, Geologist, Breitburn Energy Partners

DATE: 11/19/2015

SUBJECT: M-State #19 Log Confidentiality

2
BREITBURN

SKCROY PARTNERS

We would like to maintaii^confidentiality for the Breitburn M-State 19 well logs, API# 30-025- 
42779-0000 for 90-day period after the completion of the well. 7

If you have any questions please contact me at:

Jeremy Winston 
Geologist II
Breitburn Energy Partners L.P.
1401 McKinney Street, 24th Floor & ^ / 6
Houston, TX 77010 
Phone Number: 713.452.2922 
Email: Jeremy.winston@breitburn.com

Or

Jeanie McMillan 
Regulatory Advisor 
Breitburn Energy Partners L.P.
Email: Jeanie.Mcmillan@breitburn.com 
Phone number: 713.632.8534

Jeremy Winston 
Geologist II 

Breitburn Energy Partners LP

BreitBurn Management Company, LLC
Providing management to BreitBurn Energy Partners L.P. and BreitBurnEnergy Company L.P.

600 Travis Street Suite 4800 Houston, Tx 77002 (713) 437-8000 Fax (713) 437-8097


